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Memo

To: Emmeline Hawkins, Williamson County Auditor’s Office

Cc: Tomika Lynce, Williamson County Auditor’s Office
Sara Greer, Williamson County Contract Auditor

From: Michael J. Weaver

Date: November 13, 2019

Re: 2013 Road Bond Budget Adjustments

As previously discussed, please find summarized below the proposed 2013
Road Bond Budget Adjustments for January 7, 2020 Commissioners Court
approval.

e Move $1,000,000.00 from P-459 Corridor C to P-241 CR 176 at FM
2243

Move $150,000.00 from P-459 Corridor C to P-243 SH 29
Bypass/Inner Loop

Move $25,000.00 from P-231 Reagan Blvd. at |-35 to P-306 CR 305 at
1-35

Move $25,000.00 from P-294 Chandler Road Extension to P-260 CR
110 (US 79 to Limmer Loop)

Move $250,000.00 from P-294 Chandler Road Extension to P-261 CR
110 (Limmer Loop to CR 107)

Move $400,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-296 CR 366
Widening

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Cc: Bob Daigh, Williamson County Sr. Director of Infrastructure
Julie Kiley, Williamson County Auditor’s Office
Pam Navarrette, Williamson County Auditor’s Office
Christen Eschberger, P.E., HNTB
Marie Walters, PSI
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